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      Town Council Agenda Report  

 
 
Date:   October 13, 2020   Item No. 5 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council 
 
Subject: APPROVE CALIFORNIA CHOICE ENERGY AUTHORITY ENTERING 

INTO A LONG-TERM RESOURCE ADEQUACY AGREEMENT WITH 
CALPINE ENERGY SERVICES, L.P. ON BEHALF OF APPLE VALLEY 
CHOICE ENERGY 

 
From:  Douglas Robertson, Town Manager 
 
Submitted by: Sydnie Harris, Director of Finance 
  Finance Department 
   
Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A    
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Approve California Choice Energy Authority entering into a long-term resource 
adequacy agreement with Calpine Energy Services, L.P. on behalf of Apple Valley 
Choice Energy. 
 
SUMMARY:   
Apple Valley Choice Energy (AVCE) is required by the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPUC) to comply with certain state mandated obligations related to its 
Resource Adequacy (RA) Program. This agreement will demonstrate compliance with 
this requirement.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
On August 9, 2016, Town Council adopted Ordinance No. 486 Establishing the Apple 
Valley Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) Program, Apple Valley Choice Energy 
(AVCE). AVCE began serving customers in April 2017.  As a CCA, AVCE is required to 
meet certain state mandated obligations, including those required by the CPUC’s RA 
Program 

Under its RA Program, the CPUC requires load-serving entities, including CCAs, to 
demonstrate in both annual and monthly filings that they have procured forward capacity 
commitments of no less than 115% of their monthly peak demand.  These requirements 
are intended to secure sufficient commitments from actual, physical generating resources 
to ensure electrical system reliability. 

In order to meet this requirement, California Choice Energy Authority (CalChoice) on 
behalf of AVCE and its other member agencies, issued a Request for Offers (RFO) for 
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RA products in April 2020 and has since been engaged in contract negotiations for both 
offers through the RFO process as well as through other bilateral opportunities.  For one 
such RA contracting opportunity, CalChoice and its legal and technical team have 
negotiated and finalized commercial contract terms on behalf of its member agencies with 
Calpine Energy Services, L.P. (Calpine) for product that will demonstrate compliance with 
the CPUC’s RA Program. 

As a condition of the agreement, Calpine recognizes and accepts the secured deposit 
account in the name of AVCE as credit and collateral, and no other security or credit 
backing by the town will be required. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
Not to exceed $ 4,545,000 over an eight-year period beginning January 2021. There will 
be sufficient revenues generated by AVCE to cover operating expenses, including power 
procurement, and to fund reserves to provide financial and rate stability to the program. 

ATTACHMENT: 
Power Purchase and Sale Agreement Confirmation Letter. 
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